

PROTOCOLS OF COOPERATION WITH INSTITUTIONS / ORGANISATIONS / OTHER AGENCIES

A/A	INSTITUTION/ORGANISATION	COUNTRY	MONTH/YEAR SIGNING AGREEMENT	MONTH/YEAR RENEWAL AGREEMENT	DURATION (YEARS)	WEBSITE
1	Agricultural Research Institute	Cyprus	02/2011		5 (expired)	http://www.ari.gov.cy/
2	China Education Association for International Exchange – CEAIE	China	05/2011		3 (expired)	http://en.ceaie.edu.cn/
3	Centre for Life Long Learning, Assessment and Development (KEPEAA) at the University of Cyprus	Cyprus	07/2012		6 (expired)	http://www2.ucy.ac.cy/admin_servG/kepeaaG/
4	Cyprus Employers and Industrialists - OEB	Cyprus	09/2012		unlimited	http://www.oeb.org.cy/
5	Οργανισμός Συλλογικής Διαχείρισης Έργων του Λόγου Συν. Πε. (ΟΣΔΕΛ)	Greece	09/2012 (4 years)	09/2016	3+1	http://www.osdel.gr/
6	Columbia University in the city of New York (Columbia Journalism Review)	USA	11/2012 (2 years)	11/2014	1 (expired)	http://www.columbia.edu/
7	Cyprus Broadcasting Cooperation - CyBC	Cyprus	04/2013	12/2018	5	http://www.cybc.com.cy/
8	Gutenberg Publishing House	Greece	04/2013		unlimited	http://www.dardanosnet.gr/

9	Cyprus Theatre Organisation - THOC	Cyprus	06/2013		unlimited	http://www.thoc.org.cy/gr/
10	Global Center of Independent Studies - GCIS	Cyprus	01/2014		5 (expired)	http://www.gcis.com.cy/
11	Cyprus News Agency - CNA	Cyprus	06/2014		Unlimited	www.cna.org.cy
12	Cyprus Telecommunications Agency Cyta	Cyprus	11/2014		5	https://www.cyta.com.cy/about/en
13	Cyprus Academy of Public Administration - CAPA	Cyprus	05/2014		Unlimited	https://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/capa/cyacademy.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
14	Cyprus Organisation for Standardisation	Cyprus	11/2014		Unlimited	http://www.cys.org.cy/default.asp?id=175
15	Cyprus Anti-drugs Council	Cyprus	05/2015		5	http://www.ask.org.cy/el/page/home
16	Ministry of Defence (Republic of Cyprus)	Cyprus	05/2015		Unlimited	www.mod.gov.cy
17	Commissioner for Humanitarian Affairs and Overseas Cypriots	Cyprus	02/2016	12/2018 & 07/2019	3	www.cyprus.gov.cy
18	Department of Environment, Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development & Environment	Cyprus	10/2016		Unlimited	http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environmentnew.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
19	Department of Primary Education, Ministry of Education and Culture	Cyprus	11/2016		Unlimited	http://www.moec.gov.cy/dde/en/index.html
20	House of Cyprus in Athens and EPOK	Greece	01/2017		2	www.spititiskyprou.gr & http://www.epok.gr/
21	Cyprus Police	Cyprus	04/2017		Unlimited	www.police.gov.cy

22	Holy Archdiocese of Kenya (Orthodox Church of Kenya)	Kenya	07/2017		4	http://imkenyas.org/
23	Public Administration and Personnel Department (Ministry of Finance)	Cyprus	09/2017		10+10	http://mof.gov.cy/en/departments/public-administration-and-personnel-department
24	Environment Commissioner's Office (Republic of Cyprus)	Cyprus	06/2018		Unlimited	www.ec.gov.cy
25	Municipality of Aglantzia	Cyprus	01/2019		Unlimited	https://aglantzia.org.cy/
26	Municipality of Paphos	Cyprus	01/2019		Unlimited	http://www.pafos.org.cy/el/page/home
27	Terra Cypria	Cyprus	06/2019		Unlimited	https://terracypria.org/
28	EURAXESS Service Network	Cyprus	11/2019		Unlimited	https://euraxess.ec.europa.eu/
29	Municipality of Yeri	Cyprus	03/2020		Unlimited	https://www.yeri.org.cy/el/
30	Municipality of Larnaka	Cyprus	05/2020		Unlimited	http://www.larnaka.org.cy/el/page/home#redirect
31	Cyprus Geological Survey Department (Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and the Environment)	Cyprus	06/2020		5	http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/gsd/gsd.nsf/dmlindex_gr/dmlindex_gr?OpenDocument
32	Municipality of Latsia	Cyprus	06/2020		Unlimited	https://www.latsia.eu/
33	Pancyprian Public Employees Trade Union	Cyprus	06/2020		Unlimited	http://www.pasydy.org/
34	Applied Philosophy Research Laboratory, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	Greece	07/2020		5	http://en.philosophylab.philosophy.uoa.gr/

35	Research Centre of Biopolitics, Panteion University	Greece	07/2020		5	https://centerofbiopolitics.com/el/
36	European Center of Research and Education in Bioethics and Law, Panteion University	Greece	07/2020		5	https://bit.ly/3hLjyEO
37	Advanced Media Institute	Cyprus	07/2020		5	https://advancedmediainstitute.com/en/
38	Digital Security Authority	Cyprus	10/2020		4	Cooperation with the OUC's Cybersecurity & Telecommunications Research Lab https://dsa.cy/en/
39	Office of the Commissioner for Volunteerism and Non-Governmental Organizations	Cyprus	02/2021		Unlimited	http://www.volunteercommissioner.gov.cy

Ref. date: February 18, 2021